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COUNCIL CORRESPONDENCE UPDATE TO AUGUST 28, 2024 (8:30 a.m.) 

 

Correspondence 

(1) August 18, 2024, regarding “Dogs on the John Lawson Seawall” 

(2) August 20, 2024, regarding Property Development Complaint 

(3) August 26, 2024, regarding Invoicing Error for Utilities Installation  

Correspondence from Other Governments and Government Agencies 

No Items. 

Responses to Correspondence 

(4) Acting Senior Manager of Parks, August 23, 2024, response regarding 
“Artificial Turf Fields” 
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s 22(1) 

s 22(1) 

West Vancouver; B.C. 

August 2rP', 2024 
District of West Vancouver 
Municipal Council 
750- 1 Jth Street
West Vancouver, V7V 3T3

Dear Municipal Council; 

I have lived in our home at forrf(ffl ')ur home is situated 
in ·an established grove of trees and hedges which surround the property that 
borders . This area has been designated as an 
environmentally protected area. 

s 22(1) For the past , the property s 22(1) 

has been under construction and the construction is stm ongoing today. The 
original house at was built only fftffl from s 22(1) 

■, without a proper foundation and the rear of the house is below the water
table. Despite these issues, the developer rebuilt the house on the existing
structure.

Over the past fftifl ?ur family has endured noise, pollution from the exhaust of 
gas burning generators, loss of privacy from tree removal and tree damage and 
structural damage to the house. During excavation, ff1f9I, the original water 
pump exploded creating a sink hole in the ground 

s 22(1) under the e><isting house at . The hole naturally filled with 
mud and water, but was later filled with gravel. 

s 22(1) 
fffiP the developer of removed a large grove of mature 
evergreen trees near the creek next to _, which was stabilizing the 
embankment between , adjacent to a retaining wall which-
tffi2 Included in this removal, was a large mature tree which was situated too

close to the creek. I was told by the Municipality that the developer was asked to 
replace the tree, which has not yet occurred. Only after a period of years, was a 

s 22(1)concrete retaining wall built to restabilize the bank - -
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

s 22(1) 

Monday, Auqust 26, 2024 11 :47 AM 
correspondence 
ft#fiQP mayorandcouncil@westvacnovuer.ca 
Finance Department has Made A Serious Mistake RE: Invoice-

High 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address�. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. If y�uspicious, please report 
it to IT by marking it as SPAM. 

"without prejudice" 

To Whom It May Concern: 

In the process of applying for our building permit, Ms Toby Rogers gave us a long list of Land Development items 
that had to be complied with before issuance of the building permit, including installation of a Sanitary IC and 
Security and Damage Deposits for Replacement and Return of a Municipal Sewage Pump. That correspondence 
was dated July 23, 2022. Monies provided includec'tf'iP for installation of a Sanitary IC, and for 
the Sewage Pump replacement. 

The District subsequently sent a two-person crew to locate placement of the new Sanitary IC. Unfortunately, they 
failed to notice that we already have a Sanitary IC installed . Ms Rogers also failed to notice this 
before demanding payment from us. When the full DWV crew ultimately arrived to install a new Sanitary IC, they 
crew chief immediately located the existing IC and withdrew his crew. 

we noted that a sum o'tffffl has been arbitrarily deducted from deposit 
refund monies, of , owed to us by the District on account of the erroneous dispatching of the sanitary 
crew to install an IC that was already in place. 

Clearly, there has been a mistake by the Finance Department, and likely by others within the Administration. I 
sincerely cannot believe that the Mayorij; agenda includes effectively stealing money from senior citizens to fund 
mistakes made by staff members of his Administration. Accordingly, I request that the Finance Department 
reverse lnvoic,RfM immediately and return IN FULL the amount oftf"iP 0wed to us on account of billing 
for work that was never needed, but charged, due to errors within the DWV Land Development Department. 

Furthermore, resulting from an Order In Council in October 2023, the District ceded ownership of Sewer Grinder 
Pumps directly to the property owners on whose land the pumps are located, including . Therefore, 
the paid by us as security for the replacement and return of the sewage pump must also be returned 
forthwith. 

In total, the District of West Vancouver is holding funds of that were collected from my wife and I 
needlessly. This is not an insignificant amount of money and we would like to have it returned to us as soon as 
possible. We have been made several calls to District Employees since receiving your notice on July 1511h, only to 
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be told repeatedly that refunds would be issued and that we should “receive a cheque within the next three 
weeks”. 
 
Respectfully, as homeowners, taxpayers, and voters, we understand that mistakes can and do happen, but the 
District must responsibly take an accountable position for sta  errors. Attempting to cover up mistakes by 
transferring the cost of in-house errors to its homeowners, e ectively double taxing them for District services, is 
unethical at the very least. 
 
Sincerely . . .  
 

 
Homeowners & Taxpayers 

, West Vancouver 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Dear s 22(1) 

Ian Haras 

F 'd A 
s 22(1) 

t 23 2024 1:18 PM 

correspondence 

FW: Artificial Turf Fields 

Thank you for your correspondence regarding the artificial turf fields in Ambleside Park. Your correspondence has 

been forwarded to me for response in my capacity as Acting Senior Manager of the Parks. 

The Parks Department is in the process of installing a new rubberized border around the east perimeter of E field 

and this work is scheduled to be completed this week. This new border is replacing the sandbags that were 

previously in place and we believe it will be more effective. The rubber has also been managed actively with 

increased maintenance and street sweeping. We have a staff member, our artificial turf specialist, who dedicates 

three days a week to the maintenance of these fields. The District recently had an artificial turf professional 

assess the field condition and were informed that it is at the end of life but does not have excess rubber present. 

There were no recommendations for removal of the rubber or undertaking a significant groom. 

Staff have planned to replace both fields and this item will be included in the 2024 Phase 2 budget amendment 

capital request list for full carpet replacement for Council's consideration. If we are successful in securing funding 

this year, the fields would be replaced in 2025. 

Please feel free to reach out to me directly should you have any further questions. 

Regards, 

Ian Haras, BCSLA, CSLA 

Acting Senior Manager of Parks I District of West Vancouver 

t: 604-925-7143 I westvancouver.ca 

ON 
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